

Antonija Jozic
+385 99 22 81 445
antonija.jozic@pleternica.hr
Pleternica
CROATIA

28 February 2021

Council of Europe – Congress of Local and Regional Authorities
Chamber of Local Authorities
Strasbourg
FRANCE


I hereby declare my candidacy for the position of Vice President of the Chamber of Local Authorities at the 40th plenary session of Congress of Local and Regional Authorities.

In my many years of experience in local self-government, I participated, as a member of the presidency, in the work of the Association of Cities in the Republic of Croatia as well as in numerous conferences on local self-government. I have been a member of the Congress of Local and Regional Authorities since October 2016 as well as a member of the Monitoring Committee. I am also a alternate member of European Committee of the Regions (CoR).

In my work, I have encouraged and promoted the strengthening of local and regional democracy, political dialogue and cooperation between local and regional authorities, which I consider extremely important in these challenging times. For this reason, I am honored to submit my candidacy for the position of Vice President of the Chamber of Local Authorities.

Yours sincerely,

Antonija Jozic



ANTONIJA JOZIĆ



Contact

Work Address:

Trg hrvatskih branitelja 1,
HR – 34310 Pleternica

Phone:

+385 (0)34 251 006
+385 (0)99 2281 445

Email:

antoniya.jozic@pleternica.hr

Languages

English – B2
German – A2

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mayor, Town of Pleternica, 6/2013 - current

Deputy Mayor, Town of Pleternica, 6/2009 – 5/2013

COE, Drvotokarija, Pleternica, 12/2005 – 5/2009

Accountant, Drvotokarija, Pleternica, 3/1997 – 11/2005

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Economics, Faculty of Economics in Osijek – 2020

Gymnasium Pozega, Pozega - 1996

NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

Congress of Local and Regional Authorities, Strasbourg

- Member of the Congress, 10/2016 - current
- Member of the Monitoring Committee, 10/2016 - current

European Committee of the Regions (CoR), Brussels

- Alternate member, 1/2019 - current

Association of Cities in the Republic of Croatia, Zagreb

- Member of the Assembly, 2013 – current
- Member of the Presidency, 2013 – current

Pozega – Slavonia County, Pozega

- Member of the Assembly, 6/2013 – current
- Member of the Finance Committee, 6/2017 – current

Town of Pleternica, Pleternica

- Member of the Town Council, 5/2005 – 4/2009

SOCIAL AND POLITICAL ACTIVITIES

Croatian Democratic Union

- Member of the Central Board, 5/2016 – current
- Vice President of the Pozega – Slavonia organization, 5/2016 – current
- President of the town organization, 5/2012 - current